Case 1:22-cv-00095-JB-JFR Document 175 Filed 09/18/23 Page 1 of 4

James Browning

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

CAUTION - EXTERNAL.:

Tiffany McCree <tmccree@aclu-nm.org>

Monday, September 11, 2023 12:21 PM

NMDml_Judge Browning's Chambers nmd.uscourts.gov

James Tucker; Williams, Raymond M.; Chad Dunn; Morrison, Dani;
erosenberg@lawyerscommittee.org; Giraldo, Alexander; Gabat, Jean; Jon Greenbaum;
Nettles, Daniel; Paul Spruhan; Preston Sanchez; Ryan Snow; Sonni Waknin; Weeks,
Virginia; Bernadette Reyes; Leon Howard; Louis Mallette; Brian Griesmeyer; Christopher
T. Saucedo

Navajo Nation v. San Juan County et al., 22cv95

San Juan County Commission Proposal September 7 2023.pdf; San Juan County
Commission Proposal September 7 2023Zoomedin.pdf;
CommissionDistrictProposalSept72023.zip

Good afternoon, Judge Browning:

We are happy to report that the parties have agreed to substantive terms of settlement as follows:

1. The map agreed to on September 8, 2023 (attachec!), will be adopted by the San Juan County
Commission on September 12, 2023, and the riewly adopted map will remain in effect through
the 2030 Census or until otherwise required by law.

2. Until the County adopts the attached map, the parties agree that the trial setting in this case
shall be continued until September 18, 2023. If, as agreed, the County adopts the attached map,
the parties agree that the trial setting on this case shall be vacated.

3. The parties have also agreed that the new map will take effect immediately upon adoption and
will be in effect for the 2024 eiections, with no special elections for District 1 and District 2.
District 1 and District 2 elections will occur in 2026 as regularly scheduled.

4. The parties have agreed to issue a joint press statement after adoption of the map by the
County Commission on September 12, 2023.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tiffany McCree (she/her/hers)

Contract Paralegal for

American Civil Liberties Union of New Mexico

T: (505) 506-6217

Neow Mexico

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the

sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this email from your system.
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CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking on links. . . -
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